RTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

P-9

History of original corner establishment:
DIAGRAM

1882, George S. Pershin, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, while subdividing the township
under G.L.O. Contract No. 430 established the corner as follows: T5S R33E
Set a basalt stone, 16 x10 x 5 ins., 12 ins. in the ground on East slope for 1/4 1/4
sec corner, marked 1/4 on West face from which
A pine 5 in. diam bears N. 66" E., 32 lks dist. marked 1/4 S. B.T. szo} S21
A pine 8 in. diam. bears S. 67" E. 71 Iks dist. marked 1/4 S. B.T.

1976, Duane |. Griffith, PLS #644, found stone call size on ground near fence corner. Found SW BT, scribes
visible. No evidence of other BT found.

At record bearing and distance from SW BT

Set 2 1/2" x 30" iron pipe with brass cap 21 ins. in the ground,

from which:

Original BT: A 18" P. Pine, bears S 60° W, 46.9 ft scribes visible.

New BT: A 26" P. Pine, bears N 34 E, 81.4 ft, mkd. T75S R33E 1/4 S21 BT.

Set steel fence post 2 * West.

Raised mound of stone.

Buried stone North and alongside pipe.

Description of corner evidence found:

TS5S R33E

Found a 2 1/2 ins. diam. iron pipe, with 2 1/2 ins. brass cap as shown, 1/4
in a mound of stone.
A Ponderosa pine, 26 in. diom. bears S. 60° W., 46.9 ft with a healed S 2°+ s21

blaze.
A stump hole with decayed remnants bears N. 34" E., 80 ft.

1976
PLS 644

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

New Reference:
A 12 in. Douglas Fir bears N 41° E, 21.7 ft. to center, scribed 1/4 S20 BT.

The new bearing tree has a 2" aluminum washer stamped "2645" fastened to the base of blaze with magnetic
"PK” nail.

Reference bearings were observed with a Ranger hand held compass

See Survey # 14-006-C
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